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February 7, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Contract and Purchase Orders Approval, Human Resources Department
The Gallup Organization

The Human Resources Department is requesting approval of a contract with The Gallup
Organization, and permission to place two (2) purchase orders totaling $40,952.96 covering
services from February 8, 2006 — January 31, 2007.

The consultant will provide training, web-site maintenance, ongoing support and research-
based updates to District administrators for the TeacherInsight program. Teacherinsight
provides the District with an online tool for interviewing new teachers. The program is
designed to save administrators valuable time in the interview process, and will assist the
District in recruiting outstanding and highly qualified teachers.

The attached contract has been negotiated in accordance with DOE Rule 6A-1.012(7), which
authorizes purchases of educational services from the copyright owner of the product. It is
my recommendation that the agreement be approved as presented, and that the Board grant
permission to issue purchase orders totaling $40,952.96. Please feel free to contact me if you
have any questions.
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